

Small and thin wind slabs occurred early this week after E winds. No other avalanche activity was observed which is a good sign. Photo: B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Fri Jan 2, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Jan 3, 2015 GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Jan 4, 2015

Cooke City, 2015-01-02